From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00020 Teanaway Ridge - Request for Survey Review
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:36:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

BL-20-00020 Narrative for partial appoval.pdf
BL-20-00020 Teanaway Ridae Survey Partial.pdf

Good afternoon!

Please see attached preliminary survey for a portion of the Teanaway Ridge BLA. Dan and Jeremy
decided to allow the applicant to complete a portion of the BLA at this time - that’s why it does not
reflect all of the original involved parcels.

If there are any questions, please let me know and I will try to find the answer

Thank you!

Hitnanl L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us





Memo to; Rachael Stevie
Regarding: BL-20-00020 Teanaway Ridge
From: Pat Deneen

This memo is being transmitted to Kittitas County and the
accompany the Teanaway BLA (BL-20-00020)

This BLA, as agreed to with the county, is being finalized in
sections of the original application.

If you have any questions please give me a call.

o=/

Pét Deneén,
Manager, Teanaway Ridge, LLC

RECEIVE

APR 29 2021
Kittitas County CDS






RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12, T.20 N, R. 14 E., W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS
SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL
FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY
TO KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO. BL-20-00020.

2 THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH
RESULTING ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC 332-130-090.

3. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

¢ BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 142-144, AFN: 201606070019
e BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 174-176, AFN: 201706070029

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE
OF WASHINGTON.

LEGEND
o FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP, Ligi4!
o SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP, LS 45503

AFN AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M.

IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF

DUSTIN L. PIERCE
SURVEYOR’S NAME

JERALD V. PETTIT
County Auditor

Deputy County Auditor

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

Western Washington Division
165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 = Issaquah, WA 98027 = Phone: (425) 392-0250

Eastern Washington Division
407 Swiftwater Blvd. = Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433

Encompassh,

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BL-20-00020
PREPARED FOR
PAT DENEEN
A PORTION OF THE W 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12,

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
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D.L.P./G.W. 03/2021 20153
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12, T. 20 N., R. 14 E., W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY - GUARANTEE NO. 72156-47152013:

LOT 3 AND TRACT E, EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D.-PARCEL E, DIVISION 2, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 174, 175 AND 176, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

LOT 3A

A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M,, KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

LOT 3A OF THE EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. - PARCEL E, DIVISION 2 PLAT AS RECORDED JUNE 7, 2017, IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 174 THROUGH
176, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201706070029, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

AND

A PORTION OF TRACT E OF SAID PLAT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT E;

THENCE SOUTH 34°37'53” EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E, 34.43 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°52'25", AN ARC LENGTH OF 94.89 FEET BEING THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°29'57", AN ARC
LENGTH OF 74.17 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH 15°15'31" EAST, 173.18 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°56'03", AN ARC LENGTH OF 14.08 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 80°23'01” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E, 139.65 FEET,;

THENCE NORTH 01°00'25” EAST, 162.01 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 42°53'18” EAST, 88.84 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TRACT E-1

A PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

TRACT E OF THE EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. - PARCEL E, DIVISION 2 PLAT AS RECORDED JUNE 7, 2017, IN BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 174 THROUGH
176, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 201706070029, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

EXCEPT
THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT E OF SAID PLAT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT E;

THENCE SOUTH 34°37'53" EAST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E, 34.43 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°52'25", AN ARC LENGTH OF 94.89 FEET BEING THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°29'67", AN ARC
LENGTH OF 74.17 FEET,;

THENGCE SOUTH 15°15'31” EAST, 173.18 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, THROUGH
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

ECEIVE

APR 29 2021

Kittitas County CDS

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT

M.

DUSTIN L. PIERCE
SURVEYOR'S NAME

JERALD V. PETTIT

IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF

County Auditor Deputy County Auditor

Encompassp,

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

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH
RESULTING ACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC 332-130-090.

3.  THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE.

4. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

e BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 142-144, AFN: 201606070019
e BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 174-176, AFN: 201706070029

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE
OF WASHINGTON.

LEGEND
o FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP, LS 45503
# SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP, LS 45503
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12, T.20N., R. 14 E., W.M,,
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
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°52'25”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 94.89 FEET BEING THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°29'57”, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 74.17 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 15°15'31” EAST, 173.18 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°56'03", AN ARC LENGTH OF 14.08 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 80°23'01” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E, 139.65 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 01°00'25” EAST, 162.01 FEET,;

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
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACTE;

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
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°56'03”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 14.08 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 80°23'01” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E, 139.65 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 01°00'25" EAST, 162.01 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 42°53'18” EAST, 88.84 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT E AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.
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